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TO: COMO Dean McFarren 
CC: DISTRICT 11NR BOARD AND STAFF 
FROM: Tony Zocchi, DCDR 
RE: Division Report – August 2022 
DATE: September 13, 2022 
 
 
HIGHLIGHTS 

1. OPTREX 
2. Division Elections 

 
 
Details 

OPTERX – Held the 1st weekend of August at Jordanelle.  We had both OTO’s Perez and 
Esselman, COMO Wally Smith, COMO Mike Williams, Bill Stolz and COMO Angelo 
Perata to support for requals.  We had 2 requals for PWC’s, 5 Crew Requals and 4 
Coxswain requals.  Congratulations to all those for not only helped but qualified during 
this time.  Also appreciated the AUXCS support for the luncheon.

 
John Michael Zimmerly, Toni Zimmerly and OTO Tomas Perez 
 



 
PWC requals – Roy Vandermolen and Anthony King 
 
Preparation for OPTREX in the COMMs trailer with OTO’s and COMO Williams. 

 
All photo by Tony Zocchi 



Division Elections – Elections are set to be held via webinar on September 29th.  We have 
several who have put their names in for DCDR and VDCR.  Good luck to those 
individuals. 
 

 
     Respectfully submitted, 
 
  
     Tony Zocchi, DCDR 7, 


